CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
AGENDA

Tuesday, September 22, 2020
5:30P.M.

o pe Depa
o 1, every Road, e,

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

You can also dial in using your phone.
United States (Toll Free): 1 877 7
United States:
Access Code: 618-504-293

Public invited to attend

Board of Directors
Mike Whittemore, President Term Expires May 2023
Mike Herr, Secretary/Treasurer Term Expires May 2023
Troy Eason, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022
Susan Soloyanis, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2023
James Borden, Assistant Secretary Term Expires May 2022

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion. There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which event, the item will be removed from

Consent A.

Page |1

genda and considered in the Regular Agenda)

Acknowledge Manager’s Report (enclosure)

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the regular meeting held on July 28, 2020 and the special
meeting on August 11, 2020 (enclosure)

Ratification and Approval of Payables for the period ending September 18, 2020 (enclosure) in the
amount of:

General Fund: $  29,696.26

Capital Projects Fund: $ 253432

Grant Capital Projects Fund: $

Debt Service Fund: S 31.949.79
Total $ 64,180.37



a. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020 the schedule of cash
position updated as of August 31, 2020 and bank statements (enclosure)

3. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda

6. Management Matters
a. Update on Turnover to CSU
i.  Schedule
il.  Meter replacement project
ifi.  List of issues to be completed
iv.  Approval of Easements
v.  Document for turnover
vi,  Other matters
b. Other management matters
i.  RMS Final payment status

7. Operations Matters
8 Financial Matters
a. 2021 budget preliminary discussions
i.  Rates and Charges changes

ii. Budget Hearing

iii. End of year cash position

iv.  Operating Capital/debt service reserve
9. Legal Matters

10. Public Comment (Items Not on the Agenda Only. Comments limited to 3 minutes per person and taken in
Order In Which They Appear on Sign-Up Sheet)

11, Other Business
a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for October 27, 2020 at 5:30PM

12, Adjournment

Page |2






/

WALKER SCHOOLER
DISTRICT MANAGERS

MEMORANDUM

TO:

CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: REBECCA HARDEKOPF, ASSISTANT DISTRICT MANAGER
SUBJECT: MONTHLY MANAGERS REPORT FOR SEPTEMBER 22, 2020 BOARD

MEETING

DATE: SEPTEMBER 17, 2020

CC:

JENNIFER GRUBER TANAKA, HEATHER HARTUNG
BOARD PACKET

Management matters

Billing

Update of Website for meetings and monthly maintenance.
Facilitate communications with Residents about the Colorado Springs Utilities Take over
of billing,
Facilitate communications with Residents regarding Debt Service charge to continue.
Coordinate with BOD and CSU meter change outs,
Coordinate communications with Residents that have spigot before meter to be removed
or moved after meter. '
Worked with staff on several customer service issues, including water turnoffs, late
payments, and water leaks information.,
Coordinated move-in adjustments, as needed.
Please note the attached Graphs to represent:

© Percentage of water loss compared since 2016

o Previous year monthly bought comparison

o 2020 water bought daily comparison
22 Backflow Prevention Test Reminder Letters were sent out on April 8, 2020. As of
September 17, 2020 we received 19 testing certificates. Remaining 3 are receiving the
Bakflow non-compliance fee of $100.
Cordinate some data transfer for CSU take over.

Meters read on September 2, 2020 billing mailed on September 8t 2020
© 3 re-reads requested: 2 for unusually high usage and 1 for abnormal read, Andre
was able to confirm 1 of the high water usagea and provided a corrected read on
the other high read and the 1 abnormal usage.
© 14 missing reads requested: received 10, waiting of the remaining 4 to be read
The month of August activity:
© There were 8 move-in/move outs during the month, account changeovers or
customer requested shutoffs
o Collections completed for August,
* Reminder Letters — 13 sent on 8/18/2020
* Warning Letters — 6 sent on 8/31/2020

614 N. Tejon St. Colorado Springs, CO 80903 719.447.1777



= Shut off notices — 5 hung 9/10/2020
* Shut offs — 4 were requested 0 have been completed

Water Use
AUGUST 2020 2019
Bought 2,586,584 2,404,072
Sold 1,866,361 2,098,239
Loss 27.84% 12.72%

614 N. Tejon St. Colorado Springs, CO 80903 719.447.1777



WIOY SUOY[ED HZOT =
inog suofed FTOL—
W3nog suojen FTOT——
WANog suoyes £T0Z

o s jo Aeq
nmnmmwnﬂnnowmﬂeﬂﬂnmﬂﬂﬂoﬂmﬂaﬂhﬂuﬂmﬂvamaﬂ.nﬂ._"e.nmuhwm'mw.n

uosiedwo) alesn
HLNOW TVNNNV QD

000°02
00’0y
00009
c
o
m
ooo'os ®
5
2
b
&
000°DZT
000°0¥T
ooo'ost
000°08T



%&ﬁﬁxﬁ%&%\%ﬁ%&%ﬂ%«f&.,_,%%%\s»s»%\ﬁ\,ﬁm\hﬂw.w‘.%%%\%%%xﬁ%x..%xﬂ‘wx\@%%%\%%%%%%%uw%%%%%&#,K_g_..%%ﬂ

P_xuﬁ}lf\(vfx\.)\..,ﬁ. _«./H.lj.k\_ _..\...e.._i.&.}__. ﬁ. ~ “\.__m.cll, ocoow
| | _ [ ] |

eV T I L |

o }\?f\/ \é/ &giz \ | | ___ -

W8nog - speay Ajreg



RRZe=aw=  GUT=tws  GLOTobmm  fIOL - LDt
e AON -] dag By Inf unr Ampy ady N L]

JED) Jag 5507 Jo a8euaniay

773 %SS %Lv %TE I0/AIOE  3OWMAAY
%z9 % %6T %ST I0/AKa#  99q
%sS %65 %9¥ %L I/AKGE  AON
%Zh %Z¥ %LE %PT VNG B0
KW %Lv Xy %5 io/aoe  dag
%z %o¥ % %ET ®8T any
%5v %It %Sz %8v %L Inr
%G %59 %S %Zv %rE ung
%bS %S9 %L9 %8S %¥s Aepy
%9 %09 %95 %LS %TE Idy
%8y %9 %59 %lv %TV Jepy
%ES %9 %55 %9¢ %iv aad

10/A103 %SS %ZS %0E %IE uer

9702 fi73 8702 610T 0z0z Yol

Jed Jagd 5507 Jo adejuadiagd






Page |1

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
HELD JULY 28, 2020

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1 (the "Board") was
duly held on Tuesday, the 28 day of Fuly 2020 at 5:30 p.m. via tele and video conference, The
meeting was open to the public.

Directors in Attendance Were:
Mike Whittemore

Jim Borden

Mike Herr

Troy Eason

Also in Attendance Were:
Braden Hammond, BiggsKofford
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers

1. Call to Order: President Whittemore called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: President
Whittemore confirmed a quorum. The Board discussed the requirements pursuant to Colorado law
to disclose any potential or existing conflicts of interest to the Board of Directors and to the
Secretary of State. Mr. Walker noted that they were unable to file disclosures, but he spoke
with legal and given that the Board will not be deciding anything it was deemed okay.

3. Approval of Agenda: Director Borden moved to approve the Agenda; seconded by Director
Herr. Mr. Walker requested to move the Audit discussion up earlier in the meeting. Motion
passed unanimously.

4. Consent Agenda Items (These items are considered to be routine and will be approved by
one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested, in which
event, the item will be removed from Consent Agenda and considered in the Regular

Agenda)
a.

Acknowledge Manager’s Report
b. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from the special meeting held on May 26,
2020 Meeting
¢. Ratification and Approval of Payables for the period ending May 22, 2020 in the
amount of:
General Fund: $28,157.84
Capital Projects Fund: $ 333.12
Grant Capital Projects Fund: $
Debt Service Fund: $31.949.79




Page | 2

Total $60,440.75
d. Acceptance of Unaudited Financial Statements as of June 30, 2020 the schedule
of cash position updated as of June 30, 2020 and bank statements.

Director Eason moved to approve the Consent Agenda; seconded by Borden. Motion
passed unanimously.

S. Consideration of items removed from Consent Agenda: None.

6. Management Matters:
a. Update on Turnover to CSU: Director Borden reported that the target date for

turnover to CSU is November 1% or 2. Utility Board met with CSU last week
at a closed-door meeting, and they presented this matter and the Board affirmed
this process. They will start on the hydrants on Chipita Park Road right away
and starting August 3", CSU will start calling customers to make appointments
to exchange meters. Director Borden discussed that Bryan McCormick wants to
add $14 a month to the existing $80 per month bill to cover some of their
expenses. Mr. Walker explained last week the CSU Board met in executive
session, so the District was not invited and today, he received a note from Mr.
McCormick asking the Board to discuss repayment. Mr, Walker had calculated
the leftover funds to turnover to CSU would be roughly $35,000. CSU says the
total amount for remaining improvements is $250,000 with the 3 sources -
district funds, sale of assets from the District such as small properties the
District owns like the water tank and triangle building, The last source of funds
is a repayment schedule funded by a surcharge, but Mr. Walker had not heard
yet of the $14 a month on our bill. Mr. Walker discussed if the leftover funds are
considered debt or a multi-year obligation, the District could not take that on
without a Service Plan change. Mr. Walker noted if CSU put the surcharge on
their bill, it would not be an issue. The Board discussed the 50% Out of City
surcharge and how that should be covering the remaining funds. The Board
discussed keeping the customers informed on the upcoming turnover schedule.

i.  Easements: There were no easements.
ii.  End of year cash position: There was no additional discussion.
iii. Meter replacement project: The meter replacement project starts in
August and will run through September. They hope to have it
completed on October 1, 2020,

. 2021 Budget: There was no additional discussion.
. Trail construction project: Mr. Walker discussed the construction of the regional

trail through Cascade in 2021. They informed us they would like to have
discussions about what conflicts their trail may have with our facilities. CSU is
aware and took responsibility for removing all the facilities whenever the trail
construction requires it. The Board discussed the possibility of renting the
triangle building,

d. Other management matters: There was no discussion.



Page |3

7. Operations Matters
a. Director Borden noted that RMS is planning to work on the warranty work in

September.

8. Financial Matters:

a. Audit Draft and 2021 budget preliminary discussions: Mr. Hammond presented
the draft audit to the Board and noted due to Coronavirus, they are slightly
behind but expect to have the Audit filed with the State by July 31%. He
explained they are preparing to issue an unqualified opinion which is the clean
opinion and the same the District has had for the past several years. Mr.
Hammond pointed out the District’s cash position is down $600,000 and that
primarily relates to capital asset purchases during 2019 and paying down
accounts payable in 2019. The District’s net position increased by $700,000 and
that is primarily related to income statement. Revenues were similar to last year,
but expenses were down significantly. Overall, it looked like a very good year
for the District. Mr. Hammond asked about the status of the energy grant and
CSU turnover project. President Whittemore explained they have filed for all the
available funds in the grant and they are in the process of closing it out with
DOLA. President Whittemore discussed the CSU turnover and the target date is
November 1, 2020, They are working through the resolution of some financials
involving outstanding work that will be done by CSU. President Whittemore
explained the District will remain functional to serve the revenue bond
repayment and the operations will be managed by CSU. Director Herr moved to
approve the draft Audit for 2019 as presented; seconded by Director Eason.
Motion passed unanimously. Mr. Hammond left the meeting.

b. Rates and Charges changes: Mr. Walker explained the Board will
need to have a hearing to establish the new rate schedule to remove all the other
charges except for the debt service fee. The Board discussed an incentive for
autopayments. Mr. Walker noted the hearing will be held during the November

Board meeting,
9. Legal Matters: There was no discussion.

10, Public Comment: Mr. Walker noted he had a conversation with a resident about putting in a
new service line. He is currently on a shared service line and would like to run his own line
and connect to an old service line to the pipe in Severy. Mr. Walker explained to him that it
would be at his expense and we would be responsible for installing the tap, but Mr. Walker
will confirm.

The Board discussed Mr. Lachena regarding the PRV and how he is wanting the District to
pay for damage to his water heater and crawl space from the lack of a PRV causing pressure
issues in his house. He also wants the District to pay for running a new service line because
years ago, a District Contractor crimped his line and ruined it causing flooding, President
Whittemore requested that he come to the meeting to present and put his request in writing.
He said he preferred to discuss it, but he did not show up to the meeting tonight. The Board
noted he had the opportunity to come discuss it.



DirectorHerrdiscussedaconvemationhehadwitharealtorinthearea,andsherequested
more information to be provided on the water district. Mr. Walker confirmed that all the water
bills are disclosed and noted they could add more information to the website that explains in
addition to water they are responsible for bond repayment.

11.Other Business:
a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for August 25, 2020 at 5:30 PM: President Whittemore
noted he will not be available for the August meeting.

12.Adjournment: The Board adjourned the meeting at 6:30 PM.

Respectfully submitted,
By:

Secretary for the Meeting

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL JULY 28, 2020 MINUTES OF THE
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
SIGNING BELOW:

Mike Whittemore

Troy Eason

James Borden

Susan Soloyanis

Page | 4






Page|1

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1
HELD AUGUST 11, 2020

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of the Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1 (the "Board") was
duly held on Tuesday, the 11% day of August 2020 at 2:00 p.m. via tele and video conference. The

meeting was apen to the public.

Directors in Attendance Were:
Mike Whittemore

Jim Borden

Mike Herr

Troy Eason

Susan Soloyanis

Also in Attendance Were:

Heather Hartung, Esq., White Bear Ankele Hartung & Waldron, Attorneys at Law
Kevin Walker, Walker Schooler District Managers

Jason Meyer, GMS

1. Call to Order: Mrs. Hartung called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m.

2. Declaration of Quorum/Director Qualifications/Reaffirmation of Disclosures: Mrs.
Hartung confirmed a quorum of the Board was present. She noted that the Board members will
need to provide updated disclosure forms. The Board members each confirmed there were no
additional disclosures at this time or excusals of absences.

3. Approval of Agenda: Director Herr moved to approve the Agenda as written; seconded by
Director Soloyanis. Motion passed unanimously. Director Soloyanis moved to amend the
Agenda and remove Financial Matters; seconded by Director Herr, Motion passed
unanimously.

4, Legal Matters:

a. Executive session of the Board of Directors for the purpose of determining positions
relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing strategies for
negotiations and instructing negotiations as it relates to the Colorado Springs Utilities
takeover of District Operations and negotiation strategies regarding the request from
Colorado Springs Utilities for additional funds, pursuant to approved §24-6-402(4)(e)
C.R. S. and for receiving legal advice pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b) as it relates to
negotiations with Colorado Springs Utilities.

Mrs. Hartung suggested including Mr. Meyer in the executive session as the expert on
the project to provide information. Mrs. Hartung stated that the public is advised that



the Board of Directors may convene in an executive session under §24-6-402 C. R. S.
for only those specific purposes allowed by the statute. A two-thirds vote of the
Board is required to enter into the executive session and a specific purpose for this
session must be stated for the record. No official action can be taken during the
session, Items requiring official action will be considered in an open meeting
following this session. Director Herr moved to enter into executive session for the
purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to § 24-6-402(4)(b) C. R. S. as it relates to
the conversion project and a recent demand from Colorado Springs Utilities for
additional reimbursement payments. Also to determine positions relative to the
subject that may require negotiations, developing strategies for negotiations, and
instruction about negotiations. Seconded by Director Soloyanis. Motion passed
unanimously at 2:10 p.m. The public was asked to leave the meeting and was invited
to return at the conclusion of the executive session.

At 3:36 p.m., Director Eason moved to end the executive session and go back into
regular session; seconded by Director Herr. Motion passed unanimously. Director
Borden left the meeting during executive session and was excused.

The Board directed Mr. Walker to continue discussions with Colorado Springs
Utilities to advance the plans for the turnover in November.

5. Public Comment:

6. Other Business:

a. Next Meeting— Scheduled for August 25, 2020 at 5:30PM

7. Adjournment:

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary for the Meeting

THESE MINUTES ARE APPROVED AS THE OFFICIAL AUGUST 11, 2020 MINUTES OF
THE CASCADE METROPOLITAN DISTRICT NO. 1 BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SIGNING BELOW:

Page | 2

Mike Whittemore

Mike Herr

Troy Eason




James Borden

Susan Soloyanis

Page |3






juepisald *

LE081'v9 SANNd TV 304 TVLOL

ZEVEST $ ZE¥EST $ TV10L
ZeYEST $ Zeves'e $ 020z 1e/8 GZ61L1L ucipiem g ejeue| ouy Jeeg SHUM

sjuewwo) MeI(Q s Junowry | abeulejey unouny ajea S210AU| Auedwo)
AINNOJIV ANNA TVLIdVD

eLere'ie $ Wi0l

JeLied J6qo0 | 6L °606'LE $ |0zoz/1/01 1sae)U] 95102 2 VG102 Seles - jueg ann
sjuslWwo) junoury aeq uopduosseg
ANNODDVY ANNd ANOg

9Z°069'6Z $ $ | 9Z°969°6Z $ WIiOL
el ZLE'} $ ELLLE') $ (0Z0Z/1em SZ6L1 UQIp[BM § B)EUR ] IjeiUy Jeaq SIYM
8€'1LZ'S $ SE'LIZ'G $ |0zoz/Le/m 1899 SiabEURK 10U1S|Q 19{00YDS JONiIEM
80°0VZ $ 80°0r $ |0zoz/1e8 €9Z12109125 189IN0Y SO9
0s0Le $ osole $ |o2o2/Li8 SECPlL "OU| S8oIIag DUINEWY
Aed diny| 89°z1 $ 9921 $ |02oz/1/01) £98899.58¢ sepnn sGuudg opelcjon
Aed ony| £9°01 $ €991 $ |0zozLioL |050¥958.226 sefuiN souldg opelojod
Aed oiny| 16'z229'2C $ 18'zze'ce $ [0ZoZ/L/0L ¥2596¢€901 SepUpN sbupds opeIojo)
weasy| - $ - $ [ozoz/1em 0186 “ABiau3 s Yoelg

sUWWO) Mei(g S| Junoury | ebeujejey Junouny ajeq 210AU| Auedwog
AINNODJV ANNA TVIINTD
(VAVATAA[
1S3ND3Y INIJNAVd

JouysIq uejjodonsy speossen




Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

11:19 AM
09/15120 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Bagls January through August 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Property Taxes
Current Year
Spac Own

Total Property Taxes

1-505 - Water Sales

1-507 - Bulk Water Sales

1-508 - Water Service Charge
1-510 - Late Feas

1-516 - Backflow Noncompllance Fee
1-517 - Tap Fees

1-560 - Interest Income

2-510 - Debt Service Water Fee
2-515 - ADS Fee

2-830 - Malcom Restltution
2-580 - Interest Income-Debt
3-570 + Grant Revenue

Total Income

pense
Treasurer's Collection Fee
1-812 - Accounting
1-615 - Audit
1-618 - Bank Fees
1-835 : Election
1-870 « Insurance/SDA Dues
1-872 - Duee, Fees & Subscriptions
1-675 - Legal
1-881  Management/Accounting
1883 - Payroll Taxes
1-710 - Chemical and Supplles
1-715 - Operation Labor
1-718 - Locates
1-720 - Repairs and Maintenance
1-725 - Telephone/Utilities
1-730 - Vehicle Expsnse
1-735 - Water Purchase
1-740 - Water Quality Testing
1-745 : Meter Software and Hardware
1-7588 - Engineering/Survey
1-780 - Office Supplles/Postage
2-617 - Bank Foss - Debt Service
2-900 - Interest Expense CMD A 2015
2-905  Interost Expenss CMD B 2015
3-617 - Bank Fees - Capital
3-850 - Capltal Improvements

3-685 - Englnaering - Capital

Total 3-850 - Capltal Improvements

3-675 - Legal - Caplital
3-770 - Inspections
68000 - Payroli Expenses

Total Expanse

Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan - Aug 20 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
0.00
0.00
0.00
141,849.38 225,000.00 -83,150.62 63.0%
6,186.13 15,000.00 -8,813.87 41.2%
117,263.33 140,000.00 -22,736.67 83.8%
2,115.08
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
15,000.00
88.77 160.00 -81.23 58.2%
233,602.42 337,132.80 -103,530.38 69.3%
2,465.31 3,985.20 -1,619.89 61.9%
200.80
2,938.70 4,000.00 -1,063.30 73.4%
75,385.00
587,102.80 727,268.00 -130,185.10 82.1%
0.00
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
8,250.00 8,250.00 0.00 100.0%
967.97 1,800.00 -832.03 53.8%
632.43 3,000.00 -2,367.57 21.1%
2,741.47 10,000.00 -7,258.53 27.4%
175.00 1,500.00 -1,325.00 11.7%
11,013.50 40,000.00 -28,986.50 27.5%
40,000.00 60,000.00 -20,000.00 66.7%
2,044.26 4,000.00 -1,855.74 51.1%
110.20 1,500.00 -1,388.80 7.3%
25,640.00 45,000.00 -19,360.00 57.0%
285.00
23,410.92 8,000.00 15,419.92 202.7%
362.58 2,000.00 -1,637.42 18.1%
51.00 1,000.00 -846.00 5.1%
128,802.64 225,000.00 -98,007.38 56.4%
720.24 1,500.00 -779.76 48.0%
0.00 1,000.00 =1,000.00 0.0%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
2,682.37 §,000.00 -2,317.63 53.6%
3,206.81
97,475.00 184,950.00 -97,476.00 50.0%
40,1560.00 80,300.00 =40,150.00 50.0%
0.00 4,500.00 -4,500.00 0.0%
15,782.48
15,782.48
11,568.83
250,00
1,400.00
415,021.70 701,800.00 -285,878.30 59.3%
181,181.20 25,468.00 155,713.20 711.4%
181,181.20 25,488.00 155,713.20 7T11.4%

Page 1



11:19 AM
09/15/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2020

Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

Aug 31, 20 )
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1895 Checking 47,284.85
2002 Savings 254,895.63
2-1050 - UMB Interest 143222.1 116,407.33
2-1055 - UMB Reserve 143222.3 367,986.43
2-1080 - UMB Principal 143222.2 = 18,514.56
Total Checking/Savings 805,088.80
Accounts Recelvabls
1-1200 - Accounts Receivable 77.902.87
1-1210 - Allowanes for Doubtful Accounts jﬂooo
Total Accounts Recelvable 72,002.87
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds 2,349.68
Total Other Current Assets 2,349.68
Total Current Assets 880,341.33
Fixed Assets
31310 - Improvements 1,203,843.82
3-1315 - Infrastructure 2,492,916.00
3-1320 - Water Distribution System 300,000.00
3-1400 - Accumulated Depraclation -458,070.49
3-783 - Design Costs 859,586.93
Total Fixed Assats 4,397,276.26
TOTAL ASSETS 5,277,617.50
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabllitles
Current Liabliities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 174,922.76
Total Accounts Payable 174,922.76
Other Current Liabllitles
1-320 - Prepald Charges 5,706.16
2-346 - Accrued Int 2015A 16,841.67
2-347 - Accrued Int 2015B 8,875.00
24000 - Payroll Liabllities
CO Unemployment -358.80
Employse Taxes -137.00
24000 - Payroll Liabllities - Other 580.90
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabllities 95.00
Total Other Current Liabllities 20,317.83
204,240.59

Total Current Liabilitles

Page 1



11:18 AM Cascade Metropolitan District No. 1

09/18/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of August 31, 2020

Long Term Liabllities
Bonds Payable 2015A
Bonds Payable 2015B
2-2500 * Premium on Bonds
2-251 - issue Discount 20158
2-2510 - Amoritzation on Bond Premlum
2-252 - Underwriters Discount 2015A
2-233 - 2018A Underwriter Discount
2-284 - Underwriters Discount 2015B
2-255 - 2015B Undarwriters Discount
2-524 - Series 2015A-Reoffering Prem.
2-610 - Serles 2015A4ssue Discount

Total Long Term Liabllities
Total Liabllities

Equity
3-3200 - Invested in Capital Assets
30000 - Opening Balance Equity
32000 - Retalned Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 3,20

3,400,000.00
1,460,000.00
-6,106.80
-11,250.00
-2,483.10
-52,500.00
8,766.91
~22,500.00
4,887.89
46,657.00
1,528.42

4,827,910.32
5,032,150.91

1,171,413.00
'1 BO|464|°8
-926,663.44
181,181.20

5,277,817.508

Page 2



Income and Expense by Month Mincome

January through August 2020 M Expense
$ in 1,000's
200,
150
100 I
Feb20  Mar20 Apr2 May20 Aug20

Income Summary 2-510 - Debt Service Water Fee  39.12%

January through August 2020 M 1-505 - Water Sales 23.76

1-508 - Water Service Charge 19.64

3-570 - Grant Revenue 12.63

M 1-517 - Tap Fees 2.51

M 1-507 - Bulk Water Sales 1.04

M2-560 - Interest Income-Debt 0.49

M2-515 - AOS Fee 0.41

B 1-510 - Late Fees 0.35

M2-530 - Malcom Restitution 0.03

B Other 0.01

Total $597,102.90

By Account



Income and Expense by Month
January through August 2020
$ in 1,000's
200
150
100

Expense Summary
January through August 2020

By Account

Jan20 Feb20 Mar20  Apr20 May20

M1-735 -
M2-900 -

2-905 -
- Management/Accounting

W1-681

W1-715-
W1-720 -
M3-650 -
- Legal - Capital

W3-675

W1-675 -
- Audit

W1-615
MOther

Total

Jun20  Jul20  Aug20

Water Purchase
Interest Expense CMD A 2015
Interest Expense CMD B 2015

Operation Labor
Repairs and Maintenance
Capital Improvements

Legal

Blocome
M Expense

30.51%
23.44
9.65
9.62
6.16
5.63
3.79
2.78
2.65
1.98
3.78

$415,921.70






paapduio) piasig {uonejreIsu| jo anep fepRgew Uy
VYIRS IAJAITS JO 925 TWBW JO JELRIBUI “U[BUI B
40 3215 {{x0q doys qum Sp.J0j s3qeupIo0D pul oY

10 AOY Jo auj) Ausdosd woy aouesip 01 peUdRAl
LOREI0] X0 d03S QU ‘ssauppe 0AIas) Ssauppe
LPeS JO] SPED DNAIDS JO NG| uj 183yspesads ejeq

Po3aduo) NS uoisRAUCY 0 Jopd yzAMH SuisoD Suew saem omy
941 jo JualusEassy UORIPUOD SSupssol) y7 ARMyTiH

Bupaydiuey N5y HYI 9 U paypUDP) PR JuSPUNPIL
40 N3 uj speIpAy 24y [EuCHIPPE S JO UonEgEISU]

pagajdwon (1in]

PUE gIAD U33M13q UOISSTISIP URWRSES SARdiDsaly

Trp=swreg g ey S50 AjoH 05 umsds sqem olaapd

8 uj Ayjjenb Jagem aqmdexie ansuD 0} SERO
1201 pire 3323% M o3 umd Ayjrenb smEm B LGNS

Sunapthwo) SWDH weshs snem
el N U NURIRAY Bul) S MOj|E 03 ‘Altsaaany

41 ‘PIasK] ool Sulj JEEltNiON BREIIR B

R aqeaay $505) AJOH USIIBN JUMLIDED NGO

Supajdwo) nsDy SIUSURACIEW|
3l 0 uopajduico e AUNo) osed [ UM JUSLLNM0G

WINSAS SQEA BAL JO SORON € PIOI PuE Wshs

anem Meapd B sey 1) Jey aepiaoN ssord AoH ApoN

RuTwESag W0 M UO UmOyS J) SINsE] SRR JEIp

TSRyl umieul SN pus SISPLIO] ‘SRI[BUNORSEND | EYBLLI0ALD ‘5008
TR0 VOREURAMLIOD JRRUSSTS U[HIGO 0] 1S

sBupdid uoRNqINRa Jaem Supspg Jo; Quewsses 71

1524 Wi PIYPOW 36 sresg ST GT/8f2 swunusaumbey Win BeliPON

Suowosmbony yuy 1o snyeg

(RUSWINIOD  Wwshs Sy JO Sptuen J0 SWR B 3¢ SYIRN
udjsionuod Bugredaud NSy I!oa:!!ﬂ:u!g_ac-ﬂ!i__-
Pasia Ag Wwawulisse (p) saynbau uoEmauoy

dSUBUNO0D  WRISAS UORNGLEIP SRR GIAL S JO SOTIN
uoiaaoo Supedard NSy oy 1asa Ag saysurnd) sFaunhes uoisieAuC)

NS201  SOMJIAN 03 PUSAREYD ULEG BARY ISTHL A0 JO
PapiA0M SURLWRSED T 3SRy UORIBULIOU| pagnbay [je {Q) :saunbas vorsmauay
LPNPAPS UGS SRR FeH Peyda03e pue pagaadsy)
‘PNEd0d g Ju SpuBLBAOM U JsUumbes
umwupnw e (e} :sanba uopzmaoy
pasdwo) BuRaEe Bapas
JEEM MIU B DINONE 03 PLOSKT pue SN

Pa1jdwod Aadouny pue Bujjjigs w1 medpyaed
a1 saysim Y 41 SamIRn AJRou o3 Piasig

pag2jdwio)  juauwels yoded e 1sanbal yoked oy Jopd pue
JuaweaLle OEET YN JAPUN DjAIDS Jatem J|qerod
Joy anp sjunoLwue e Joy sapin Aed o3 s

PE3pdwo)  JyBu Jaiem SO 2B/ BPEISED AU IHOSI] 03
Jupianucd paag wiep) JND spioud o) UOSIRPUY

PRdiwo) SUOM J398M 2PEISED IHISK) ) Bujkaauo] paag
Auevuep |enads panoaa Ajiny apwosd 03 9543

Bpadwoy siyn  suewsAsdu) paambey paajdwo) 1041 jo pasa
WMV JRUCRIPPY 40 8523p3J ep.ed payroaxs Ayng epjacid 03 SN

PesRidiLiod Supeq Z sseyd Jmuny
Jo} piaxp pagaidwon T eseyg

Supaidwod swg paajdwo) suswded
Sperronordug Mesedas o Ul OO'00RS DINY Aed 0a samAAn
peujnbey winusuiyg
BU[] S0jANS RIBA
SND Ag (2 pue T soseyd) Auawmsey pejajdwoy W3Sy 90jAIS SR 4O UO[IDAXY
Supadwo) swo KuBWaAOILY pasdwoy [ESS|WISIC) 20} UOROW JO LORNOANT
Paupnhay wnwup

WasAs UORNGLISH] JRIEA

sywswaunboy Jawaaudy Woaunes



{SuBRop paap Ajueuem

esup Bupedaud NS)  Aq wagshs Byl 40 soueuRuiE pue uopemdo
Sy} Jog Aiessaaeu aq 03 SSHIN Aq peujuIep

55 Aadoud [Bes o pue Aem jo splip

"SIUSWIBSED ¢ JO BURAINLDD SIPNpU] JajsuRL

SSuIDop SHIVRLPMNIUGS IO Su] AUE J0 234 ‘BjES JO
semp Supedaad NSO (1Y Aq seourtRuINdde |2 Yapm WasAS Jo Syswar)

{PErod uasq S seH A1anocsip s o sep
S URM UORIpUOD) [RWIBLNEOJJALT SNOPIEZEH)
dure 30 RIQOU YA SOLYIAN PP 0 1R0SIG

sums spRwWaAtudw] paumnbas
AWMU BLY §0 USRANISUOD eul Supsoadde

PuE hunsadsu| ‘Tumepel pue suopeaypads

Ppue suetd ulysp o3 Rupaosdde pue Supedsu)
%iﬁ.!ﬁ?tilg!_gki
Sadojthuia |1e Jaj SORIRN BSINGUIR 03 140510

ss8o0ud up {suoisuagxe
2jpssod pue uoRe)dwLIc) [RAUEISYNS)

M 100U} SIRDA § SHUIIPBR( UOIBALOD

Swmoop MPIRIIUOY

SR upedad nS) &40 DIOSA AQ Alueuem sead-z Aq pakoauca

3q 0} SRWaAcM] Peunbou winwuRY gy

PSNPIUPS Usdq SRE seH uopdwios jo

paie|dwog UOISIBALIOD MR
(i pasoxd || 3 4t SIRYNN uLIopu] 63 34ASI]

paajdwod *puodsas oy 52| 1AM J0)
pouad swil v xpuaddy W1 UOREULIC)U| L)

1SN 'SSAURN Aq pascidde pue 34 e Aq pasedaud

wisAs Ay Jo (Ausuissassy pue Aojusau)

Umishs, ) 1odal siskeje pue Alguanuy wagsis

aasuayuduiao e Y SaRRN dpirosd 03 PLOS|q

tl&-::ﬂ!:!l:ﬂ_o_ﬂi_.!:og

2poj Bq Bupaetu UofsRau0s
EPads B UM JRUSWNDOp B4 Slenaye o) sepuale Alclemdol pue preag
vojzisauod fupsedaud NS) 5304094 Wy sjeanudde saunbal uoEIALIDY



Supeyduios swo uodau uopsaep yee

Pxadwa) sBujsop) puodes pue 1si4
paajdwa) 2P A woy
spa00ud Sujaey Jou 3noge g Aipou o) Pinsia

paweidwoy  yLwuBissy Aiddng JaE 343 J0 uopeUIULD)L
pajajdusa) 1asunco

Aq pagnou siousAmu) pue Supueuy o

Jo spaadasd puoq Jo asn o [esdoad pajeap

350d ‘o9 uoisnpu) 1PNpucs Sujpneds

"IN M UOREUBLIO BpgA0sd 03 LS|

LPOINPMPS AR 5 UOJEIGALOD
7 JO UORALLIND UC NLIOM 18EH SpETE)

U 20} WY J81EM S UDPUEQR O IS0

4panaiciod useq sy seq B3UGNbIs UOIKIBALGT) Joj uEly
SUEWTETD usneis o Jo uopiesado

esoip Jupedaxd 15D sl Joj Aiesseaou g 03 SN Af peuRLIEP
VOREZUOINE J0/PuB SPRAU0T ‘SuLId

“sesusy ||¢ jo Juaudisse sopnpuj Jajsuel)



